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 Please specify the size and diameter of the shear stud connectors.

Question Submitted:

Sht. 15/16 shows a shear stud detail dimensioning the studs to be 7/8"x5".

1Question Number:

On sheet 15/16,  Section A-A and Section B-B show different diameters for the prebored holes,  21" and 23" respectively.  Is the 
23" diameter above bedrock, and the 21" diameter into bedrock?  Please clarify.

Question Submitted:

The dimension in section A-A should be 23" not 21"

2Question Number:

Plan sheet 3/16 states that overnight lane closures will not be permitted and traffic must be maintained per Std. Dwg. MT-97.10.  
Can remote controlled flagman system be used in this application?

Question Submitted: 11/10/2004

The Contractor shall follow the Std.Dwg. MT-97.10, a remote system is not recommended.

3Question Number:

Contraction joint and expansion joint details on plan sheet 15/16 show neoprene sheeting and type 2 waterproofing behind 
joints.  3" stay-in-place timbers and prefabricated geocomposite drainage system are installed prior to casting concrete wall.  
How does ODOT intend to have the neoprene sheeting and waterproofing installed?

Question Submitted: 11/10/2004

The contractor shall form, pour and strip the wall prior to the installation of the planking, geogrid, neoprene 

sheeting & waterproofing.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


